THE COMPANY'S CANADIAN PROPERTY,*

31st December, 1878.

GRAND RIVER STATION,

BRANT COUNTY.

1. Mohawk Mission School Lot of 10 acres,† freehold, in the Township of Brantford, held under a grant from the Crown, dated 13th Feb., 1836 (registered 8th July, 1836), and comprising all the Mohawk Institution buildings, and some of the Manual Labour Farm buildings.

2. Manual Labour Farm of 200 acres,† in the Township of Brantford, held under a licence of occupation from the Crown, dated 7th April, 1859, so long as the Company maintains a Manual Labour School for the use of the Six Nations Indians, and comprising a portion of the Farm buildings, and a cottage, built in 1877, near the Mohawk Church.

3. Babcock's Lot of 32.95 acres,† freehold, in the Township of Brantford, adjoining the Manual Labour Farm and Mohawk Parsonage Lot, purchased in 1864 of Mr. Babcock's representatives, for \$42.25 per acre, and conveyed by a registered deed, dated the 12th July, 1864, to Mr., now Archdeacon Nelles, in trust for the Company. It includes a cottage, built in 1877, and the carpenter's workshop attached to the Mohawk Institution.

4. 6.164 acres,† adjoining the north side of Babcock's Lot, purchased in 1876, for \$74, and conveyed to the Company, in fee, by a grant from the Crown, dated 29th April, 1876, and registered on the 19th May following.

5. Mohawk Parsonage Lot of 220 acres,† in the Township of Brantford, held under a grant from the Crown, dated

^{*} See also History and Report, 1871, pp. 65-69.

[†] See Map, p. 1.